
23 uns.

June 22nd., 1936.

Dear Sirt-

I have received durin

sury, chequefow months a number of

the Provincial subsidy on r.

the various Indian Reserves in Octario for

year 1335- In the past you were good enough

supply the Department with a statement

soo wioh subsidy was l vor

the year 1735, I do not appear to

h a statenent. Has this practice been d

Our local Indian Agents have been
statements of road expediture

Sese have been etc.
11* This year we have no way of resonci¬

ports.

the amount of your contribution with the act

diture as the rate of subsidy varies and usually

some reported sxpeuditure is dis«llowed.

although I do not wish to insie

intements, you can ready see their valus

spar

Yours faithfully,

let

sentative of the foressus

seer ofbeutelpal l

JHF/D.
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